From:
Andrew Raibeck/Hartford/IBM

To:
Bart Claeys/Belgium/IBM@IBMBE, 

Cc:
Aliaksei Pashkouski/San Jose/Contr/IBM@IBMUS, Linda Sandmann/Concord/IBM@IBMUS, Ursula Richter/Santa Teresa/IBM@IBMUS, Vladimir Atanaskovik/Germany/IBM@ibmde, Chris Whalley/Concord/IBM@IBMUS

Date:
23/05/2016 13:22

Subject:
Re: backup / restore @ CTIE of the BTRFS on SLES12

Hello Bart,

Apologies for any confusion. When Ursula asked me about this on Friday, I mistakenly thought the question was about the fix for IT14696.

IT14696 addresses an issue where on SLES 12, a "dsmc backup image" command misinterprets a root volume name as a subvolume name. It is this issue that is currently targeted for 4Q, as Ursula indicated.

Regarding this:

Support of Spectrum Protect to create image backups of BTRFS subvolumes, or at least of the BTRFS file system without unmounting any subvolumes. The capability should be enabled even if the customer only has BTRFS as volume manager ( ie without LVM2 ). 

Such changes are not part of the APAR scope and, as far as I know, not currently planned. I need to double-check my assumptions in this regard, and will get back to you later once I confirm. But I anticipate than an RFE will be the best approach for this.

Best regards,

Andy

____________________________________________________________________________
Andrew Raibeck | IBM Spectrum Protect Level 3 | storman@us.ibm.com

IBM Tivoli Storage Manager links:
Product support: https://www.ibm.com/support/entry/portal/product/tivoli/tivoli_storage_manager
Online documentation: http://www.ibm.com/support/knowledgecenter/SSGSG7/landing/welcome_ssgsg7.html
Product Wiki: https://www.ibm.com/developerworks/community/wikis/home/wiki/Tivoli%20Storage%20Manager

From:
Aliaksei Pashkouski/San Jose/Contr/IBM

To:
Ursula Richter/Santa Teresa/IBM@IBMUS, 

Cc:
Bart Claeys/Belgium/IBM@IBMBE@IBMGB, Vladimir Atanaskovik/Germany/IBM@IBMDE, Andrew Raibeck/Hartford/IBM@IBMUS, Linda Sandmann/Concord/IBM@IBMUS, Chris Whalley/Concord/IBM@IBMUS, Dominic Mueller-Wicke01/Germany/IBM@IBMDE, Frank Albert Mueller/Germany/IBM@IBMDE

Date:
23/05/2016 10:56

Subject:
Re: backup / restore @ CTIE of the BTRFS on SLES12

Hi Ursula,

Just a FYI: the current Btrfs support (Linux LVM2 based one) was implemented under WI 3064 (Notes Link). And as per the HLD "Future consideration" section:

"Btrfs Snapshot support is beyond the scope of this work item. It may be added in the future."

If we are going to implement it in 4Q, I'd say, it'll be a piece of work on Linux, since it'll be our first native fs snapshot image backup implementation on Linux (as per my knowledge).


Regards,
Aliaksei

From:
Ursula Richter/Santa Teresa/IBM

To:
Bart Claeys/Belgium/IBM@IBMBE@IBMGB

Cc:
Vladimir Atanaskovik/Germany/IBM@IBMDE, Aliaksei Pashkouski/San Jose/Contr/IBM@IBMUS, Andrew Raibeck/Hartford/IBM@IBMUS, Linda Sandmann/Concord/IBM@IBMUS

Date:
05/20/2016 10:12 PM

Subject:
Re: backup / restore @ CTIE of the BTRFS on SLES12

Bart, 

I believe CTIE was in touch with us via a PMR and we opened 

	APAR T14696 "BACKUP IMAGE" ON BTRFS FILEYSTEMS ON SLES 12 WILL FAIL WITH"ANS8058E THE SPECIFIED PATH IS A LINUX BTRFS SUBVOLUME" 

The snapshot image backup is documented in one of the Btrfs samples, but it only works if the Btrfs is located on a Linux LVM2 volume. Native Btrfs snapshots support has not been implemented yet. The current plan is to provide this in an upcoming release, currently most likely our 4Q release. 

I'm ccing Aliaksei who has worked on this, in case he can provide more detail or suggestions. Please get in touch directly with Linda and Andy if there are follow on questions. I hope the time frame will work for the customer and that this reply answers the below question.  


Best Regards, 

Dr. Ursula Richter

